
          19th August 2008 
 
 
 
 

CLARIFICATION 
to call for tender 

ENV.D.3/SER/2008/0042 
 
 
1. 
If the contractor wants to turn on subcontractors de EC makes a difference between below 30%, 
above 30% and above 50% (see part 2, point 4). Its seems that de EC prefers the situation that 
the contractor has subcontractors below 30%. That seems to be impossible. In part 3 point 3, 
criteria 3 is mentioned the awarding of availability. Can you explain how exactly the attribution 
of points will be? 
 
Part 2, point 4 gives the various options for subcontracting. It is up to the tenderers to decide the level 
of subcontracting, taking into account, as indicated in the last point that the "Tenderers should note 
that the Commission will consider intended subcontracting below 30% of the contract value as an 
indication that the potential contractor has the resources to complete the tasks under the contract, as 
well as a factor potentially enhancing the proposed team organisation". Therefore this point will be 
taken into account in the assessment of the award criterion “project management and availability”.   
The award criteria 3 "Project management and availability" comprises several aspects as described in 
the tender: "Offers will be assessed as regards the volume of services offered, the quality of the team 
organisation, the time attributed to each team member and the availability of resources for the 
completion of the contractual tasks, which should be clearly outlined in the tender".  The maximum 
number of points for this criterion is 30, the technical sufficiency level (threshold) is set at 18 points 
for this criterion. 
  
2.  
Is it allowed to use references of members from the group of our companies (instead of using 
these members as subcontractors)? Is it allowed to use a bank guarantee only from the concern, 
or do you need a bg from all the our contractors? 
 
The specifications in Part 2, point 3 (I, II, III) describe the general possibilities of consortia, groups 
and association, as well as the relation to subcontracting and the provision of the financial guarantee.   
 
 3. 
We want to include a notification about availability from our-group members (subcontractors). 
Do you have a format for such a notification? If not, can you tell us what the content of this 
notification has to be? 
 
 There is no standard notification of availability. 
  
4. 
The desription of the scope (nr. 2 technical description) is not clear in our vision: all EU member 
states, with particular emphasis on the Baltic Sea and Baltic States in all apsects of the contract. 
Can you explain what exactly you expect from the contractor? 
 
As described in part 1, point 2 and 3, the scope of the Contract encompasses all EU coastal Member 
States. Within that scope the Baltic Sea, and the Baltic States in particular, should be given emphasis.  
 



  
5. 
Article I.7.1a from the draft service contract is an optional clause about mediation mentioned. 
Does the EC want to choose for mediation? 
 
The draft standard contract provides for the option of mediation. The actual choice for optional 
clause will be decided on a case by case basis.   
  
6. 
In article II.2.2 from the draft service contract is stipulated that de contractor is liable for any 
loss or damage. For us is that not acceptable, and not insurable. We suggest the following text: 
  
1. The Contractor is liable for the direct damages suffered by the Commission as a result of the 
culpable shortcoming of Contractor. 
2. In no event the Contractor will be liable for sums which would have been included in the costs 
of execution should the commission have been rightly executed from the beginning. 
3. The damage to be compensated by the Contractor is limited per commission to a sum equal to 
the price stipulated in the contract with a maximum of € 1.000.000. 
4. Each liability of the Contractor expires after five years from the day upon which the 
commission is terminated either by completion or cancellation. 
5. For compensation of other damage than mentioned in this article, the Contractor is only liable 
if and insofar as the shortcoming is to be attributed to evil intent or 
gross negligence of the Contractor. 
 
The text of the General Conditions to the standard contract are not a subject to negotiation or changes. 
   
7 
In part 2, 6.1 Financial proposal is referred to the template in annex 2 of this specifications. 
Annex 2 is marked as "for guidance purposes only". Is table 2b mandatory? Is table 2b meant 
for indication of the tarifs in order of extention of the assignment? 
 
The tables in Annex 2 are provided as guidance, the information is used to assess the tenders against 
the criteria contained in the specifications. The maximum amount for the contract is set at 1.000.000 €; 
an extension of the assignment in terms of the amount is excluded for budgetary reasons. 
  
8.  
Are the listed documents from Annex 8 most recent ones (2004 and 2005). Do exist newer 
releases of these documents?  
http://ec.europa.eu/environment/pdf/it/Information_System_Hosting_Guidelines.pdf  
http://ec.europa.eu/environment/pdf/it/Technical_Guidelines_for_Publishing.zip  
 
The documents mentioned in Annex 8 and featured on the website are the ones to be used in the 
context of this tender. 
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